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Course Description

This is a new course which considers alternative perspectives on international development focusing in particular on the role of a gender analysis in nation building. Building on Professor Siapno's practical hands-on experience of living and working in the post-revolutionary and post-war environment of East Timor, the course has been taught before in East Timor to students, state and government officials, and international organizations; to Acehnese/Indonesian public servants and scholars; and Thai civil servants.
Assessment/ Student Grades:
1. 20 % Class Participation, attendance and homework: Students who miss more than 3 classes during the semester without appropriate medical leave or other leave will fail the class.
At the start of the semester the class will be divided into teams and each team will have a weekly topic to research at home and present to the class the following week. The team may choose who presents each week and each team should produce a single page of notes or findings and enough copies for the Professor and class mates.
2. 30% - Student individual presentations in class, chosen from weekly thematic topics. Sign-up for presentation topics during the first and second weeks of the course. Each student is required to choose one book and one article from the reading to present during the course and should do at least one of their presentations in the first half of the semester. Students may liaise with the Professor if they wish to present books not on the reading list.

The oral presentations should each be accompanied by a written report of 1,000 
words analyzing the material being presented. The report is due on the same day 
as 
the presentation.
3. 50% - final research paper of 3,000 words. Due during Final Exam week. All papers to be submitted in Professor Siapno via e-mail attachment. Please consult with the Professor on your topic well in advance.
Guidance 
1. Students are required to complete the readings the week they are assigned. Many of the materials are contained in the Reading Pack but students are expected to be pro-active in sourcing material. Students are expected to have read thoroughly for each class and to have developed critical questions to raise during seminars based on careful readings of assigned texts. There are a number of useful books in the library. To assist their research students may like to refer to last semester’s Feminism class syllabus which lists a number of titles. The syllabus is available on the GSIS web site.
2. Essays should be submitted to Professor Siapno via e-mail attachment. The Professor will pay close attention to “rhetoric of the bibliography”, so rigorous research and broad reading of literature review is strongly encouraged. 

3. Essays should conform to the conventions used for GSIS/SNU students. Sloppy presentation, grammatical errors, and spelling errors will result in reduced marks. Late submission of essays due to mis-adventures, may incur a penalty on the essay mark of 2% per working day. Requests for extension of time need to be made ahead of time before the essay is due. 
If you have any ideas about games and simulations, field trips, guest lecturers, films, and other ways to enrich the class, please let the professor and TA know.

Syllabus
Assigned Readings: (A=article, B= book)
Week 1 (7th Sept) - Introduction to the Course: Explanation of Syllabus and Class Procedures. What are your ideas about International Development and the role of International Organizations?

Week 2 (14th Sept) Masculinities:Ethnography of Institutions. How do we transform systems, initiate change, and build consultative, participatory, gender-sensitive institutions? 
Homework: students should do their own research, beginning with GSIS and SNU; and then expand to political parties, states, governments, militaries, international organizations, households, families.
Week 3 (21st Sept) "Between Revolutionaries and Feminists: what happens when national liberation is not enough? What are the strategies for personal liberation and economic independence for women?" 

Kwon, Young-Hee “Searching to Death for Home: A Filipina Immigrant Bride’s Subaltern Rewriting” NWSA Journal, Vol 17, No.2 (2005) (A)
Al Jazeera: “Asian brides for sale” documentary film 2011 http://english.aljazeera.net/programmes/101east/2011/07/201172183247237880.html (A)
Trudy Jacobsen Lost Goddesses: The Denial of Female Power in Cambodian History NIAS Press (2008) (B) (read as much as you can, including the extracts in the reading pack)
Week 4 (28th Sept) The Politics of Home-building and Nation-building. What is the relationship between the private sphere of the home and the public sphere of the nation? Why do “gender and development programs” often fail? What is the problem with the paradigm of “saving women?”
Lila Abu-Lughod. “The Active Social Life of Muslim Women’s Rights: A Plea for Ethnography not Polemic”. (A)
Siapno, J. “The Politics of Consent in Aceh,” forthcoming with Center for the Critical Study of Social Differences, Columbia University. (A)
Elmhirst and Bernadette P. Ressurreccion, “Gender, Environment and Natural Resource 
Management : New Dimensions, New Debates ” in  Gender and Natural Resource Management edited by Bernadette P. Ressurreccion and Rebecca Elmhirst, ISEAS Publishing, 2009. (B)
Siapno, J.S. “Are there Good Samaritans? Beyond Local Gender Systems and Global Standards”, in Asian Journal of Women’s Studies, Vol.16 No.4, pp 91-116 (A)
Recommended

Incendies (Film)

Week 5 (5th Oct): "The importance of ethnographic and historical research studies and local knowledge" 

Sally Ann Ness, “Dancing in the Field: Notes from Memory,” in Corporealities, edited by Susan Leigh Foster. London: Routledge (A)
Witthyakon Chiangkun, “As if it Had Never Happened,” in In the Mirror: Literature and Politics in Siam in the American Era. Bangkok: Editions Duang Kamol, 1985.(A)
James Scott Chapter on ‘Ethnogenesis’ in, The Art of Not Being Governed: An Anarchist History of Upland Southeast Asia.  Yale University Press, 2009. (A)
Trance Dance - video

Week 6 (12th Oct): "CEDAW and its domestication in post-war, post-revolutionary societies: a study of international instruments to promote women's rights" 

Convention on the Elimination of Discrimination Against Women (CEDAW) http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/cedaw/index.htm

Week 7 (19th Oct): "The importance of women's and girls’ education, especially in rural development and economic development" 

Students to do their own research.
Professor Siapno will share her practical work in Southeast Asia.

Week 8 (26th Oct): "Domestic Violence and Intimate Partner Violence: why global one-size-fits-all formulas won't work" 

http://blip.tv/strategic-imperatives-for-ending-violence-against-women/cultures-of-violence-4426174 - Lila Abu-Lughod on ‘Cultures of Violence”
Week 9 (2nd Nov): “Sexual Politics: the importance of ethical politics and Ethics Commission as part of "Boa Governasaun" (Good Governance)" 

Coronel. Sheila. “Defining Corruption: Meanings, Types, and Consequences”, in Investigating Corruption: A Do-It Yourself Guide. Philippine Center for Investigation Journalism, Manila, 2002. Do research: Are women less corrupt than men? (A)

Coronel, Sheila. “Enriching Democratic Discourse: Investigative Journalism For An Informed Citizenry”, Colonial and Postcolonial Southeast Asian Politics 166-218 Politics and MIALS Semester 2, 2004. (Presented at the 2003 Magsaysay Awardees’ Lecture Series, Magsaysay Center, Manila, September 2003. (A)
Week 10 (9th Nov): "Between political theory and everyday practice: East Timor" 
Students to do their own research.
Professor Siapno will share her practical work in Southeast Asia.
Week 11 (16th Nov): International Cooperation Not Based on Domination: Practical examples from the field, and from enthographic studies.

Students to do their own research on KOICA, JICA, USAID, AUSAID, CIDA, and so on.

Week 12 (23rd Nov): Colonialism, Race, and North-Side Divide between women: is gender enough?

White Women, Race Matters: The Social Construction of Whiteness. By Ruth Frankenberg. (B)
Students to do their own research
Week 13 (30th Nov:) Women and Soft Power.
Assigned Reading:

Benedict Anderson: “The Idea of Power in Javanese Culture” in Culture and Politics in Indonesia Holt, Anderson & Seigel (A)
Students to do their own research.
Week 14 (7th Dec): Subaltern Studies: Shattering Silence and Censorship.
Flavia Agnes, on “Breaking the Silence” (A)
Students to do their own research.
Week15 (14th Dec) Class Conclusion. Closing Remarks. Student Essays Due.

Strategies, Tactics, Plans, Programs, and Platforms.

A practical, hands-on, get your hands dirty experiment on what it looks like for women to be in power.
Assigned Reading: “How to Win an Election”.

Students to do their own research.

*If any student is interested in getting practical experience in joining a Presidential campaign, over the Winter Break, for the March 2012 Timor Leste Presidential elections, please let Claire and Professior Siapno know.

Do research, mapping, and identification of women’s groups and organizations linking and doing collaborative work between Korean women and Southeast Asian women. Since the methodologies, paradigms, and sources in this course focus primarily on Southeast Asia, you are encourage to do research on Southeast Asian communities and Korea-Southeast Asian cooperation networks in Seoul and Korea (e.g. KISEAS; visit migrant settlement areas in Seoul and rural areas). Students are encouraged to be familiar with, attend, or participate in community events and organizations organized by Southeast Asian migrants in Seoul (e.g. East Timorese, Thai, Vietnamese, Filipino, Burmese, Cambodian, Indonesian, and Malaysian communities). Students are also encouraged to get to know, discover various Seoul and Korean-based organizations, government agencies, private sector institutions, NGOs, working with Southeast Asian communities. 

Internet/Virtual Communities: You are strongly encouraged to check-out websites in the internet on issues, institutions, NGOs, and internet/virtual communities linking  Southeast Asian research communities throughout the world. Please see additional attachment for more websites. See also: 

Australian National University Asian Studies (Canberra):

http://coombs.anu.edu.au/WWWVL-AsianStudies.html
Institute of International Asian Studies (IIAS, Leiden, The Netherlands): http://iias.leidenuniv.nl/
Association for Asian Studies (University of Michigan, USA):

http://www.aasianst.org/
Internet resources / Ressources Électroniques
Southeast Asia - Brunei- Burma - Cambodia - Indonesia - East Timor - Malaysia - Laos - Singapore - Thailand - Vietnam - Canadian researchers and Institutions
Notes to users: This list of electronic resources was compiled between January and April 2006by the CCSEAS Bulletin editors. It is based in part on other lists of electronic resources already available on the web (see in particular the General resources section of Southeast Asia). While some of the listed resources were extensively evaluated, others were only superficially explored. This explains why comments on resources have not been systematically provided. We encourage you to download this list and add your own entries. It is our intention to update this document regularly and thus welcome suggestions of new entries of interest. The Bulletin editors email address is ccseas@hotmail.com. 

The CCSEAS Bulletin editors acknowledge the contribution and comments of Christine Bonnin, from McGill University.

Notes aux usagers: Compilée entre janvier et avril 2006, cette liste de ressources électroniques se base en partie sur des listes déjà disponibles sur Internet (voir en particulier la section générale Asie du Sud-Est). Certaines des références ont été évaluées avec attention; d’autres n’ont l’objet que d’une exploration superficielle. Voilàla raison pour laquelle la précision et le détail des commentaires varient d’une référence à l’autre. Nous vous encourageons à télécharger cette liste et à y ajouter vos propres références. Bien sûr, nous vous serions gré de nous faire part de vos suggestions d’ajouts. Nous comptons mettre à jour régulièrement la présente liste. L’adresse courriel des éditeurs du Bulletin est ccseas@hotmail.com. 

Les éditeurs du Bulletin remercient Christine Bonnin pour sa participation à l’élaboration du présent document.

Southeast Asia 
General Resources 
Asia Resources on the World Wide Web: www.aasianst.org/asiawww.htm (many links)

Asian Studies Virtual library, http://coombs.anu.edu.au/WWWVL-AsianStudies.html (parts of WWW Virtual Library, http://vlib.org/ reportedly the most comprehensive list of electronic resources on Asian Studies, search engine somewhat difficult to use) See SEA section: http://www.library.cornell.edu/Asia/AsiaKroch/oseawebs.html 

Bilaterals.org: www.bilaterals.org (info on the multiple bilateral trade agreements; not specific to SEA)

Buddhist StudiesWWW Virtual Library: http://www.ciolek.com/WWWVL-Buddhism.html 

Digital Library of the Commons, http://dlc.dlib.indiana.edu/ (papers & bibliography on common property issues – not specific to SEA)

East and Southeast Asia Library, An annotated directory of Internet Resources: http://newton.uor.edu/Departments&Programs/AsianStudiesDept/index.html (compiled and hosted by the University of Redlands) 

Economic Link Lists, http://home.earthlink.net/~harstadm/econlists1.htm (links to economic data –subsection on SEA).

Ethnologue.com: http://www.ethnologue.com/ (bibliography, not specific to SEA)

Hilltribe virtual museum, http://www.hilltribe.org/(general information and short videos on ethnic minorities of mainland SEA, but particularly Thailand)

Internet Resources for Southeast Asia, http://library.stanford.edu/depts/asrg/asia/SEAsia/sea_int.html (compiled and hosted by the Stanford University)

Mekong info, http://www.mekonginfo.org/ (academic papers on natural resources, agriculture, land use, environment, etc.)

Politics and Political Economy of Southeast Asia, http://www-personal.umich.edu/~njorgens/index.html(information and links on politics in SEA)

Population Statistics: http://www.library.uu.nl/wesp/populstat/populhome.html(provide historical and contemporary census data, by administrative divisions, not specific to SEA)

Portal to Asian Internet Resources, http://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/PAIR/index.html(well-organized and user-friendly, each resource is briefly described, selection done by area scholars and librarians) 

Réseau Asie: http://www.reseau-asie.com/ (mainly in French)

Southeast Asian Serials, Australian National University: http://anulib.anu.edu.au/sasi/new/index.php (search engine of articles on SEA)

University of Washington Library, Southeast Asia section, http://www.lib.washington.edu/southeastasia/ (many resources, including links to ejournals) 

(Numerous websites of SEA Studies Institute also provide list of links)

Academic Associations
Asian Studies Association of Australia: http://coombs.anu.edu.au/ASAA/ 

Association of Asian Studies (AAS US): http://www.aasianst.org/ 

Indonesia and East Timor Studies Committee http://www.antarakita.net/ (part of AAS)

Philippines Studies Group of the Association for Asian Studies: http://psg.csusb.edu/ (idem).

Thailand, Laos, Cambodia Studies Group: http://www.tlc.ucr.edu/ (news, conferences announcements, new theses, and many other resources; part of AAS)

Vietnam Studies Group: http://www.lib.washington.edu/southeastasia/vsg/ (part of AAS)

Association of Southeast Asian Studies (UK), http://mercury.soas.ac.uk/aseasuk/(news, postgraduate directory)

Association française pour la recherche sur l’Asie du Sud-Est, http://www.afrase.org/index2.php(title and abstracts of French theses on SEA available)

European Association for Southeast Asian Studies, http://www.afrase.org/euroseas2004/ 

International Institute for Asian Studies: http://www.iias.nl/iias/show (not only SEA, important resource)

South and Southeast Asian Association for the study of culture and religion: www.sseasr.org 

Vietnam Studies Association of Australia, http://vsaa.anu.edu.au/ 

Free online Journals 
Asia Pacific Cultural Studies: www.apcsjournal.org 

Asia Rights: http://rspas.anu.edu.au/asiarightsjournal/ 

Asian Anthropology: http://www.cuhk.edu.hk/ant/asian/
Bijdragen tot de Taal-, Land- en Volkenkunde: http://www.kitlv-journals.nl/ 
Critical Asian Studies: http://www.bcasnet.org/ (formerly the Bulletin of Concerned Asian Scholars)

Explorations: A Graduate Student Journal of Southeast Asian Studies: http://www.hawaii.edu/cseas/pubs/explore/explorations.html 

Far Eastern Economic Review: http://www.feer.com/ (some free articles)

Harvard Asia-Pacific Review: http://hcs.harvard.edu/~hapr/ 

International Journal of Asia-Pacific Studies: http://www.usm.my/ijaps/
Intersections: Gender, History and Culture in the Asian Context: http://wwwsshe.murdoch.edu.au/intersections/ 

Graduate Journal of Asia-Pacific Studies: http://www.arts.auckland.ac.nz/sites/index.cfm?P=5687 

Kasetsart Journal (Social Sciences): http://www.rdi.ku.ac.th/journal_Social_Sc.html 

Kasetsart Journal (Natural Sciences): http://www.rdi.ku.ac.th/journal_Sc.html 

Kyoto Review of SEA: http://kyotoreview.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/issue/issue5/index.html 

Siksacakr: http://www.khmerstudies.org/publications/siksacakr/siksacakr.htm (published by the Center for Khmer Studies)

SOAS Bulletin of Burma Studies: http://web.soas.ac.uk/burma/bulletin.htm 

Southeast Asian Studies: http://www.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/edit/publications/seas/index_en.htm 

Southeast Asian Studies Bulletin: http://www.seasrepcouncil.org/bullet.html 

Watershed: http://www.terraper.org/watershed/index.html
See also the following lists of electronic journals 
Asian & Pacific WWW E-Journals: http://www.ciolek.com/WWWVLPages/AsiaPages/AsianE-Journals.html 

Electronic Journals and Newsletters, Southeast Asia Section, University of Washington Library: http://www.lib.washington.edu/Southeastasia/ejourn.html 

Register of Asian and Pacific Electronic Journals: http://www.uni-koeln.de/phil-fak/indologie/AsianE-Journals.html
Social Sciences Electronic Journals: http://www.dialogical.net/socialsciences/journals.html 

Academic institutions on SEA
In Asia-Pacific
Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Kyoto University: http://www.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/ 

International Center for Research in Agroforestry: www.mekonginfo.org/partners/icraf/index.htm
Institut de recherche sur l’Asie du Sud-Est contemporaine (IRASEC, Research Institute on Contemporary Southeast Asia), a French research institution based in Bangkok: http://www.irasec.com/
Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, Singapore: http://www.iseas.edu.sg/ Southeast Asian Studies Program, Chulalongkorn University (Bangkok): http://chula.ac.th/cuweb_en/international/index.html 

Research School of Pacific and Asian Studies, Australian National University: http://rspas.anu.edu.au/ 

Southeast Asia Center, Australian National University: http://asianstudies.anu.edu.au/wiki/index.php/Southeast_Asia_Centre 

Southeast Asia Research Center, City University of Hong Kong: http://www.cityu.edu.hk/searc/ (presents many links, several working papers)

Southeast Asian Studies Regional Exchange Program: http://www.seasrepcouncil.org/ 

World Agroforestry Center, SEA office, http://www.worldagroforestry.org/ 

In the United States
Asia Pacific Research Center, Freeman Spogli Institute for International Studies: www.aparc.stanford.edu/ (not only SEA)

Center for Asian and Pacific Studies, University of Oregon: http://www.uoregon.edu/~caps/(not only SEA)

Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Hawaii University: http://www.hawaii.edu/cseas/index.html (many useful links)

Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Northern Illinois University: http://www.niu.edu/cseas/ 

Center for Southeast Asian Studies, University of Michigan: http://www.umich-cseas.org/ 

Center for Southeast Asian Studies, University of Wisconsin: http://seasia.wisc.edu/ 

Council on Southeast Asian Studies at Yale University: http://www.yale.edu/seas/ 

East West Center: http://www.eastwestcenter.org/ (not only SEA)

Sigur Center for Asian Studies, University George Washington: http://www.gwu.edu/~sigur/ (not only SEA)

Southeast Asia Center, University of Washington, http://jsis.washington.edu/seac/
South East Asia Program, Cornell University, http://www.einaudi.cornell.edu/SoutheastAsia/index.asp (many links offered, well organized in sections, ex; individual countries, language programs, etc.)

The Walter H. Shorenstein Asia-Pacific Research Center, Stanford University: http://aparc.stanford.edu/research/2063/ 

UCLA Center for Southeast Asian Studies, http://www.isop.ucla.edu/cseas/ 

University of California, Berkeley, Center for Southeast Asian Studies, http://ias.berkeley.edu/cseas/ 

In Europe
Centre of South East Asian Studies, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London: http://www.soas.ac.uk/centres/centreinfo.cfm?navid=9 

Ecole francaise d’Extrême-Orient, http://www.efeo.fr (not only SEA)

Department of East Asian Studies, Leeds University (offers a Thai & South East Asian Studies program): http://www.smlc.leeds.ac.uk/eas/eas_content/home/home.asp 

Institut d’études orientales, associated to the Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique (CNRS), the Ecole Normale Supérieure Lettres et Sciences Humaines (ENS-LSH) et the Université Lumière Lyon 2: http://iao.ish-lyon.cnrs.fr/ (notonly SEA; English version still in construction)

Institut de recherche pour le développement: http://www.ird.fr/ (not only SEA); see also IRD Indonésie (http://www.id.ird.fr/), IRD Laos (http://www.irdlaos.org/), IRD Thaïlande (http://www.th.ird.fr/), IRD Vietnam (http://www.vietnam.ird.fr/) and the (particularly useful) IRD Plein Textesdatabase (http://www.bondy.ird.fr/pleins_textes/) for publications by IRD researchers (French and English)

Institut de recherche sur le sud-est asiatique (IRSEA), http://www.up.univ-mrs.fr/wmap/ or http://www.up.univ-mrs.fr/wmap/IRSEA/ , part of the Maison Asie-Pacifique (http://www.up.univ-mrs.fr/wmap/index.html), Universitéde Provence (Marseille) and associated to the CNRS.

KITLV, Royal Netherlands Institute of Southeast Asian and Caribbean Studies: http://www.kitlv.nl/daily.html
Nordic Institute of Asian Studies (NIAS): http://nias.ku.dk/ (not only SEA)

Southeast Asia Program, University of Bielefeld (Germany): http://www.uni-bielefeld.de/sdrc/research/southeast-asia_program_e.htm 
News- Regional or international 
Asia Times, http://www.atimes.com/ 

Asia week, http://www.pathfinder.com/asiaweek/(archive from 1995 to 2001)

BBC, http://news.bbc.co.uk/ 

Courrier International, www.courrierinternational.com (weekly journal in French, presents original and translated news articles published in important newspapers worldwide)

Far Eastern Economic Review, http://www.feer.com/ (subscription needed)

International Herald Tribune: http://www.iht.com/ 

Governmental and Non-Governmental Organizations 
ASEAN, www.aseansec.org/ 

Asia-Pacific Third World Network: http://www.aprnet.org/ 

Asia-Pacific Network for Food Sovereignty: http://www.apnfs.org 

Asian Development Bank, www.adb.org/ 

Ecology Asia: http://www.ecologyasia.com/index.htm (provides ecology-related news)

FAO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific: http://www.fao.org/world/regional/rap/ 

Focus on the Global South: http://www.focusweb.org/ 

Institute for Popular Democracy: http://www.ipd.ph/index.html (Manila)

Mekong River Commission, www.mrcmekong.org/ 

World Rainforest Movement: http://www.wrm.org.uy/ (some publications with resonance in SEA)

The Corner House: http://www.thecornerhouse.org.uk/(Some publications with resonance in SEA) 

The US-ASEAN Business Council: http://www.us-asean.org/ 

Third World Network: http://www.twnside.org.sg/ (Malaysia)

Language 
SEAsite, Center for Southeast Asian Studies, Northern Illinois University, http://www.seasite.niu.edu/ (language resources)

SEASummer institute, http://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi
(see language section in individual countries)

Movies, Literature, Picture Bank
CSEAS Hawaii Picture Bank, http://www.hawaii.edu/cseas/outreach/picarchive.html 

Film Makers Library, Asian Studies: http://www.filmakers.com/ASIAN.html 

Photo Galleries at CSEAS (Kyoto), http://aris.cseas.kyoto-u.ac.jp/photolib/perl/photolib_welcome 

Southeast Asian Images & Texts: http://digicoll.library.wisc.edu/SEAiT/(collection of pictures in Laos and the Philippines, location indicated on maps)

Thai Films: http://www.tlc.ucr.edu/film/index.html 

Other 
FAO Tsunami reconstruction website, Forestry dimensions, http://www.fao.org/forestry/foris/webview/tsunami/index.jsp?siteId=6752&sitetreeId=27220&langId=1&geoId=0 

FAO Tsunami reconstruction website, Agriculture dimensions, http://www.fao.org/ag/tsunami/home/home.html 

FAO Tsunami reconstruction website, Fisheries dimensions, http://www.fao.org/tsunami/fisheries/index.htm 

Buying new and used books on SEA
Best Books Buys: http://www.bestwebbuys.com/books/(used and new books, shipping to Canada possible)

Book Finder: www.bookfinder.com (idem)

Froogle (Google’s shopping engine): www.froggle.com (idem)

Institute of Southeast Asian Studies Bookshop: http://bookshop.iseas.edu.sg/ (including ebooks)

Select Books Online: http://www.selectbooks.com.sg/ (specialized on SEA)

Silkworm Books: www.silkwormbooks.info 

Singapore University Press: www.nus.edu.sg/SUP 

White Lotus Press: http://www.thailine.com/lotus/ 

Brunei
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Radio Television Brunei: http://www.rtb.gov.bn/ 

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
Universiti Brunei Darussalam: http://www.ubd.edu.bn/ 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Language: 
NGOS: 
Government: 
Government of Brunei: http://www.brunei.gov.bn/ 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade: http://www.mfa.gov.bn/ 

Other: 
Annotated bibliography: http://newton.uor.edu/Departments&Programs/AsianStudiesDept/brunei.html 

Burma
General resources
Burma Virtual Library, http://www.burmalibrary.org/index.php (comprehensive database on politics, agriculture, forestry, etc.

Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Burma Daily: http://www.burmadaily.com/ (part of World News Network)

Burma Economic Watch: http://www.econ.mq.edu.au/BurmaEconomicWatch/
Myanmar Digest: http://www.myanmardigest.com/ 

The Irrawaddy, http://www.irrawaddy.org/
The Myanmar Times: http://www.myanmar.com/myanmartimes/ 

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
Center for Burma Studies, Northern Illinois University, http://www.grad.niu.edu/burma/index.htm 

Burma Research at the School of Oriental and African Studies: http://web.soas.ac.uk/burma/
Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Burma Online Library: http://www.ibiblio.org/obl/ 

Digital Resources for Myanmar (Burma) Studies: http://www.people.cornell.edu/pages/dcl33/cmrg.html 

SOAS Bulletin of Burma Studies: http://web.soas.ac.uk/burma/bulletin.htm 

Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
Karen human rights group, http://www.ibiblio.org/freeburma/humanrights/khrg/archive/
Shan land, http://shanland.org/ 

Free Burma, http://www.freeburma.org/ 

Government: 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs: http://www.mofa.gov.mm/ 

Myanmar.com: http://www.myanmar.com/
Myanmar Tourism: http://www.myanmar.com/Travel/
Other: 
Burma debate: http://www.burmadebate.org (publication of the Open Society Institute of the Soros Foundations 

Cambodia
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Cambodia FM: http://www.cambodiafm.com/ (part of World News Network)

Cambodia Post, http://www.cambodiapost.com/ 

Phnom Penh Post, http://www.phnompenhpost.com/ 

The Cambodia Daily: http://www.cambodiadaily.com/
Blogs & Fora:
Vietnam, Laos and Cambodia group of discussion: http://groups.yahoo.com/group/VietnamLaosCambodge/ 

Universities & Research institutions:
Cambodia Development Resource Institute: http://www.cdri.org.kh/ 

Center for Khmers Studies (Siem Reap): http://www.khmerstudies.org/ ; publishes a newsletter entitled Focus (http://www.khmerstudies.org/publications/publications.htm) 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Association d’échanges et de formation pour les études khmershttp://aefek.free.fr/index.html (numerous resources in French on Khmer studies)

http://www.peacemakers.ca/research/Cambodia/PeacebuildingCambodiaBibliography.html(bibliography compiled by Catherine Morris; general topics and reconciliation)

http://www.asiabooks.gil.com.au/catalogue/cambodia_01.html (bibliography of books about Cambodia)

Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
NGO forum on Cambodia, http://www.ngoforum.org.kh/ 

Government: 
National Assembly of the Kingdom Cambodia: http://www.cambodian-parliament.org/ 

Government of the Kingdom of Cambodia http://www.cambodia.gov.kh 

Permanent mission of the Kingdom of Cambodia to the United Nations: http://www.un.int/cambodia/ 

Other: 
The United Nations in Cambodia: http://www.un.org.kh/ 

Indonesia
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Antara Newshttp://www.antara.co.id/
Indo Media: http://www.indomedia.com/ 

Indonesia Globe: http://www.thairadiotv.com/s/indonesiaglobe/ (part of World News Network)

Indonesia Media: http://www.media.or.id/default.asp 

Jakarta Post: http://www.thejakartapost.com/ 

See alsohttp://coombs.anu.edu.au/WWWVLPages/IndonPages/Serials.html 

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
University of Indonesia: http://www.ui.edu/english/main.php 

Universitas Terbuka: http://www.ut.ac.id/ 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Indonesian Institute: http://www.theindonesianinstitute.org/
Indonesian Newsletter of the Asian Studies Association of Australia: http://intranet.usc.edu.au/wacana/isn.html 

Language: 
Consortium for the Teaching of Indonesian and Malays: http://www.ohiou.edu/COTIM/ 

Southeast Asian Studies Summer institute: http://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

Tata Bahasa: http://www.seasite.niu.edu/Indonesian/TataBahasa/ 

NGOS: 
Government: 
BPS Statistics Indonesia, http://www.bps.go.id/index.shtml 

Other: 
Freelang, www.freelang.com (free French-Indonesian dictionary)

The Jakarta Eye: http://www.jakartaeye.org/ 

Laos
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Lao News agency, http://www.kplnet.net/ 

Laos Posthttp://www.radiolaosfm.com/ (part of World News Network)

Le Rénovateur, www.lerenovateur.org (weekly magazine, French)

Vientiane Times, http://www.vientianetimes.org.la/(bi-weekly, Lao and English)

Blogs & Fora:
Vietnam, Laos and Cambodia group of discussion: http://groups.yahoo.com/group/VietnamLaosCambodge/ 

Soc.culture.Laos: http://groups.google.com/group/soc.culture.laos 

Universities & Research institutions:
National Agriculture and Forestry Research Institute, http://www.nafri.org.la/ 

National University of Laos, http://www.nuol.edu.la/ (slow to upload)

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
The Laos WWW virtual library: http://home.vicnet.net.au/~lao/laoVL.html 

Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
Government: 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, http://www.maf.gov.la 

UNDP Laos, http://www.undplao.org/

Other: 
Freelang, http://www.freelang.com/ (free French-Lao dictionary)

LaoLink, http://laolink.orientxtreme.com/index.htm (general information on Laos, publications, maps, photos, links to other websites. French version available; English version under construction (March, 2006) 

Lao software, http://www.laosoftware.com/index.php (Lao fonts)

Lao Vision: http://www.laovision.net/ ("The Nation’s Premier Lao Publication")

Malaysia
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Bernama: http://www.bernama.com/Malaysian(Malaysian national news agency) 

Daily Express: http://www.dailyexpress.com.my/(Independent National Newspaper of East Malaysia)

Malays Star: http://www.malaystar.com/ (part of World News Network)

New Straits Times: http://www.nst.com.my/ 

The Star online: http://thestar.com.my/default.asp 

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
Universiti Malaya (Kuala Lumpur): www.um.edu.my/index.htm 

Universiti Malaysia Sarawakwww.unimas.my/ 

Universiti Sains Malaysia (Penang)http://www.usm.my/bm/ 

Universiti Putra Malaysiawvw.upm.edu.my
Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
Government: 
Department of Environment: http://www.doe.gov.my/ 

Department of Agriculture, Peninsular Malaysia: http://www.doa.gov.my/doa/main.php 

Economic Planning Unit, Office of the Prime Minister: http://www.epu.jpm.my/index.html 

Environment Protection Department, Sabah: http://www.sabah.gov.my/jkas/ 

Federal Land Department Authority: http://www.felda.net.my/ (English version in construction)

Other: 
Freelang, http://www.freelang.com/ (Free French-Malay dictionary)

Philippines
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Newslinks: http://www.philnews.com/ (offers several links to newspapers in the Ph.)

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
In the Philippines
Ateneo de Manila University: http://www.upd.edu.ph/
De La Salle University: http://www.su.edu.ph/
Institute of Philippine Culture: http://www.ipc-ateneo.org/ 

Philippine Studies Program: http://www.philippinestudies.org/ (within the University of the Philippines)

Third World Studies Center: http://www.upd.edu.ph/~twsc/ 

University of the Philippines Diliman: http://www.upd.edu.ph/
University of the Philippines Los Baños: http://www.uplb.edu.ph/
University of the Philippines Mindanao: http://www.upmin.edu.ph/
University of the Philippines Visayas: http://www.upv.edu.ph/
University of Santo Tomas: http://www.ust.edu.ph/
Outside
University of Hawaii at Manoa Center for Philippine Studies: http://www.hawaii.edu/cps/
Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Alternate Forum for Research in Mindanao: http://afrim.org.ph/ (Davao)

ISIS-Manila: http://www.isiswomen.org/index.html
Philippine Center for Investigative Journalism: http://www.pcij.org/
Philippine Institute for Development Studies Socio Economic Research Portal: http://serp-p.pids.gov.ph/
PSG Newsletter of the Philippines Studies Group of the Association for Asian Studies: www.psg.csusb.edu/ 

Scalabrini Migration Center: http://www.scalabrini.org/
Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

Tagalog Language Homepage: http://www.su.edu.ph/
NGOS: 
Filipino Women in Politics and Governance: http://www.kababaihan.org/
Freedom for Debt Coalition: http://www.freedomfromdebtcoalition.org/ 

GABRIELA Network: http://www.gabnet.org/ 

Haribon: http://www.haribon.org.ph/in 

IBON Foundation: http://www.ibon.org/ 

Government: 
Government Portal, http://www.gov.ph/ 

Other: 
Singapore
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Business Times: http://business-times.asia1.com.sg/home 

Singapore FM: http://www.singaporefm.com/ (part of World News Network)

The Straits Times , http://straitstimes.asia1.com.sg/ 

Blogs & Fora:
Singapore Review: http://groups.yahoo.com/group/Sg_Review/ 

Universities & Research institutions:
National University of Singapore, http://www.nus.edu.sg/ 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Language: 
NGOS: 
Government: 
Government of Singapore: http://www.gov.sg/ 

Statistics Singapore: http://www.singstat.gov.sg/ 

Other: 
Thailand
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Bangkok Post : http://www.bangkokpost.net/ 

Thai Day : http://www.manager.co.th/IHT/ViewBrowse.aspx?BrowseNewsID=7300 

Thailand Monitor, Thai World Affairs Center (Chulalongkorn University) http://www.thaiwac.ias.chula.ac.th/index_frameset_e.htm 

Thai Radio TV: http://www.thairadiotv.com/ (part of World News Network) 

The Nation: http://www.nationmultimedia.com/
Blogs & Fora:
http://www.angkor.com/2bangkok/2bangkok/forum/index.php 

soc.culture.thai: http://groups.google.com/group/soc.culture.thai?hl=en (discussion group on contemporary Thai affairs)

Universities & Research institutions:
In Thailand
Asian Institute of Technology: http://www.ait.ac.th/ 

Chiang Mai University: http://www.chula.ac.th/cuweb_en/ Library: http://search.lib.cmu.ac.th/ SEA studies program: http://chula.ac.th/cuweb_en/international/index.html 

Chulalongkorn University, http://chula.ac.th/cuweb_en/ Center for Academic Resources: http://www.car.chula.ac.th/ 

Kasetsart University: http://www.ku.ac.th/english2003/, Library: http://www.lib.ku.ac.th/database_eng.htm 

Khon Kaen University: http://www.kku.ac.th/eng/ Library: http://library.kku.ac.th/eng/ 

King Prajadhikok’s Institute: http://www.kpi.ac.th/kpi/en/ 

Prince of Songkhla University: http://www.psu.ac.th/psu/indexeng_new.htm 

Mahidol University: http://www.mahidol.ac.th/ 

Silpakorn University: http://www.su.ac.th/ 

Thailand Development Research Institute: http://www.info.tdri.or.th/ 

Thailand Environment Institute: http://www.tei.or.th/ 

Thammasat University: http://www.tu.ac.th/default.tu.old/default.eng.html Thai Studies program: http://thaistudies.tu.ac.th/thaistudy/
Outside Thailand
National Thai Studies Centre, Australian National University: http://online.anu.edu.au/ThaiOnline/ 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Chao Phraya Delta Research and reference site, http://std.cpc.ku.ac.th/delta/deltacp/home.htm 

Forest and people Thailand: http://www.forestandpeople.org/ 

Thai-Yunnan ProjectNational University): http://rspas.anu.edu.au/anthropology/thai-yunnan.html 

McCargo POLIS (Institute for Politics and International Studies), Leeds University: http://www.leeds.ac.uk/thaipol/ (bibliography of Thai politics; also available at http://www.kpi.ac.th/kpi/en/thai%20political/a.htm 

Nang Rong Project (University of North Carolina): http://www.cpc.unc.edu/projects/nangrong 

Pasuk Phongpaichit: http://pioneer.netserv.chula.ac.th/~ppasuk/ 

Song Watershed Interdisciplinary Research Project: http://www.agsci.kvl.dk/sluse/research/thailand/song/summary.html 
Thai Thesis online, http://thesis.tiac.or.th/ (database, title and abstract of Thai thesis)

Thai Studies: http://www.thaistudies.net/ (several papers available, including those presented at the 9th Int’l Conference on Thai studies) 

Thailand Project: http://cier.uchicago.edu/intro.htm 

Language: 
Advanced Study of Thai, courses provided at Chiang Mai University: http://jsis.washington.edu/seac/ast.shtml 

American University Alumni : http://www.auathai.com/home.html ; http://www.auathailand.org/ (several Thai cities)

Learning Thai Language: http://www.learningthai.com/index.html (offers web-based lessons to learn Thai)

Southeast Asian Studies Summer Institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
Assembly of the poor: http://www.thai.to/aop/index3.html 

Karen people: http://karenpeople.org/ 

Government: 
Bank of Thailand: http://www.bot.or.th 

Department of Environmental Quality Promotion: http://www.environnet.in.th/eng/(provides data on forest, soil, land use etc.)

Department of National Parks, Wildlife and Plant Conservation, http://www.dnp.go.th/National_park.asp (created in 2002, previously within the Royal Forest Department)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment, http://www.monre.go.th
National Statistical Office Thailand Statistics: http://www.nso.go.th/ 

National Economic and Social Development Board: http://www.nesdb.go.th/ 

National Research Council of Thailand: www.nrct.net 

Office of Agricultural Economics: http://www.oae.go.th/index-th2.php
Royal Thai Government: http://www.thaigov.go.th/ 

Royal Forest Department, http://www.forest.go.th 

Other: 
Freelang, http://www.freelang.com/ (Free French-Thai dictionary)

Immersion & volunteering; http://www.globalservicecorps.org/d/THMAIN.html 

Thai fonts: http://babel.uoregon.edu/yamada/fonts/thai.html ; http://www.into-asia.com/thai_language/thaifont/ ; http://jeff.cs.mcgill.ca/~luc/thai.html 

Thailand GPS Resourceshttp://www.geocities.com/bkkriders/gps/ 

Thaksinomics: http://www.thaksinomics.com/ 

The Siam Society under Royal Patronage: http://www.siam-society.org/(publishes the Journal of the Siam Society and the Natural History Bulletin of the Siam Society)

Films: http://www.tlc.ucr.edu/film/index.html 

Watching Thai TV abroad: www.thaitv.webindario.com 

Vietnam
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
Vietnam news agency, http://www.vnanet.vn/ (Vietnamese, English, French) 

Nhan Dan newspaper, http://www.nhandan.com.vn/ (organ of the Communist Party)

Vietnam Economic News Online: http://www.ven.org.vn/index.html
Vietnam FM: http://www.vietnamfm.com/ (part of World News Network)

Blogs & Fora:
Vietnam, Laos and Cambodia group of discussion: http://groups.yahoo.com/group/VietnamLaosCambodge/ 

Universities & Research institutions:
Vietnam 
Ho Chi Minh University of Social Sciences and Humanities: http://www.hcmussh.edu.vn/ 

National University of Ho Chi Minh City: http://www.vnuhcm.edu.vn/
Vietnam National University Hanoi: http://www.vnu.edu.vn/en/
Outside
Vietnam Studies Association of Australia, http://vsaa.anu.edu.au/ 

Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Christopher Gosha’s webpage, http://iao.ish-lyon.cnrs.fr/francais/Goscha/indexrv.html (bibliography and historical resources on Indochina)

Language: 
Southeast Asian Studies Summer institutehttp://wiscinfo.doit.wisc.edu/seassi 

NGOS: 
Craftlink: http://www.craftlink-vietnam.com/
Government: 
National Assembly of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam: http://www.na.gov.vn/
Other: 
Freelang, http://www.freelang.com/ (Free French-Viet dictionary)

East Timor 
Newspapers & Other news-related resources
East Timor Press: http://www.easttimorpress.com/en/ 

East Timor News: http://www.timor.com/ 

Blogs & Fora:
Universities & Research institutions:
Projects, researchers and other academic resources 
Yale East Timor Project, part of the Genocide Studies program: http://yale.edu/gsp/east_timor/index.html 

Language: 
NGOS: 
Government: 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries: http://www.gov.east-timor.org/index.htm 

Other: 
TimoNet: East Timor Internet Resources: http://www.uc.pt/timor/netret.htm(many links to internet resources, including online publications

East Timor - Bibliography and Articles: http://www.uc.pt/timor/bibhtml.htm 
Canadian Institutions on SEA and Asian Studies
McGill University
IAIN Indonesia Social Equity Project, http://www.mcgill.ca/indonesia-project/about/ 

SEA project at Mcgill, http://www.sea.mcgill.ca/index.html 

Université de Montréal
Canada Chair of Asian Research, www.caac.umontreal.ca 

Centre d’études de l’Asie de l’Est: http://www.cetase.umontreal.ca/ 

Université du Québec à Montréal
Gosha, Christopher, http://iao.ish-lyon.cnrs.fr/francais/Goscha/indexrv.html (bibliography and resources on Indochina)

Pédagogie géographique sur l’Asie du Sud-Est, by Yann Roche: http://canadianasianstudies.concordia.ca/pegase/ 

University of British Columbia
Center for Southeast Asia Research CSEAR http://www.iar.ubc.ca/centres/csear/Newcsearindex.html 

University of Victoria
Pacific and Asian Studies: http://web.uvic.ca/pacificasia/ 

University of Toronto
Asian Institute: http://www.utoronto.ca/ai/ 

Southeast Asia Group: http://www.utoronto.ca/ai/southeast-asia/index.htm 

York University
York Center for Asian Research, http://www.yorku.ca/ycar/ 

